THE SAFEWAY COMPANIES

SAF EWAY ‘, Safevs “_c;ru‘e « Bavilinns - Qumninick’s ‘(E!FT.E'«

Tarn Towgts » Ranrdatls » Genuand's « Pazn Save

Bluemont Civic Association
Atten: Judah dal Cais, President
P.O.Box 5134

Arlington, Va. 22205

RE: Safeway Store # 1358
5101 Wilson Blvd.,
Arlington, Virginia 22205

Dear Mr. Judah dal Cais,

I am in receipt of your letter regarding the use of our parking area for D&V Budget Trucks
which is I believe is located next door to our Safeway store at the above mentioned address.

Safeway will be more then happy to work with you and Mr. Guenther in regards to the continued
use of our parking area.

There are certain stipulations that in the past had been discussed but I believe not followed
through on.

1) Any permitting fees will be covered by D&V or The Bluemont Civic Association.

2) After an agreement is reached, Safeway will provide our standard License agreement
to be signed by D&V for the use of our parking area.

This will include a monthly fee which we can negotiate at a later date.

3) D&V must carry 2,000,000. Liability insurance listing Safeway Inc., as additionally
insured for liability on any and each occurrence and to indemnify Safeway and hold
them harmless from any and all issues that may arise.

4) Attached you will find a Site plan which will upon signing show specifically where
the trucks will be allowed to park. This must be respected or the additional trucks
will be towed and or any fines that are directed to Safeway will be forwarded to D&V
and The Bluemont Civic Association.

I will be happy to meet with you to discuss any questions you or Mr. Guenther may have.
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Lanham, MD 20706
Tel 301/918-6791
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I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
SAFEWAY INC,
Gp-q.& @M

Lisa S. Levine
Senior Regional Property Manager
Safeway Inc.

Attachments: Site Plan

Ce: File

Avis Black

Marilyn Beardsley, Esq.

4551 Forbes Boulevard
Lanham, MD 20706
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